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Bid Bulletin No.: 1                    14 April 2023 

 
Project Name  : Public Bidding for Electrical Works, Rewinding, Repair, Service and 

Reconditioning of Various Electric Motors. 
 
Project Number   :GMC-2023-001(PhilGEPS# 9630547) 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify 
and/or amend items in the Philippine Bidding Documents: 1. Section V – Special Conditions 
of Contract; 2. Section VI – Schedule of Requirements and 3. Section VII – Technical 
Specifications as discussed and agreed during Pre-bid Conference held on 11 April 2023, the 
above-mentioned project of Coconut Industry Investment Fund - Granexport Manufacturing 
Corporation (GRANEX).  

 
The following clarifications and/or amendments are provided for the guidance and 

reference of all prospective bidders: 
 

Query/Clarification Committee’s Response 

1. Other than painting or maintaining 
of  the Electric motors, shall the service 
provider also replace and complete 
repair? 

Yes. The Technical Specifications expresses that the 
service provider must be capable to do the following: 
 
1. Megger and Surge Test Report (in all phases); 
2. Disassemble (via Cutting and Burn off) and Failure 
Report; 
3. Record number of Slots, number of coil turns and 
size of coil; 
4. Blasting and Cleaning; 
5. Lamination/ Insulation; 
6. Coil Making, Wind and Lacing; 
7. Stator re-test; 
8. Complete vanishing and baking/ drying of stator in 
drying oven to cure; 
9. Motor Balancing with balancing report (adding 
weight if necessary)  
10. Re- assembly and bearing replacements, if any; 
11. Dynamometer testing showing correct/ acceptable 
RPM, HP and Torque; 
12. Painting.  

2. As to the re-assembly and bearing 

replacements, are the bearings 

provided? 

Bearing replacements, if any, must be provided by the 
winning bidder/ service provider. 

3. Are all 32 motors mentioned in this 

contract must undergo Motor 

Balancing with Balancing Reports? 

Yes. 

4. Is a Red Membership with PhilGEPS Platinum Membership is required.  
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compliant to be able to participate in 

the bidding? 

5. Can a service provider send their 

bid even when they did not attend 

today’s pre bidding conference? 

Yes. 

 
 
All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be 

made to conform to the same. 
 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral part of the 
Bidding Documents.  

 
For information and guidance of all concerned. 
 

 

AL MATTHEW P. UMALI 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee II 
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